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Tinothy Neil Paige appeals his guilty-plea conviction
and sentence for two counts of bank robbery, in violation of
18 U.S.C. § 2113(a). Although Paige’ s guideline inprisonnent
range under the Sentencing Guidelines was 92 to 115 nont hs,
the district court departed upward to a prison sentence of 148
mont hs on the ground that Paige’s crimnal-history category
underrepresented the seriousness of his past crimnal conduct.
For the first time on appeal, Paige argues that the district

court erred by failing to notify himprior to sentencing that it

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.
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intended to inpose an upward departure. He is wong, because his
Presentence Report (“PSR’) notified himthat it was appropriate
to consider an upward departure on the ground the district court

ultimately cited. See FED. R CRM P. 32(h); United States V.

Andrews, 390 F. 3d 840, 845 (5th Cr. 2004). Paige has not shown

error, plain or otherwwse, as to this claim United States v.

d ano, 507 U.S. 725, 735-36 (1993).

For the first tinme on appeal, Paige contends that the
district court erred at rearraignnment by failing to notify him
that his federal prison termcould run consecutively to a state
termthat had already been inposed. He nmaintains that this
rendered his guilty plea involuntary. Paige is incorrect,
because we have held that a district court is not required to
informa defendant that his prison terns may run consecutively.

See United States v. Hernandez, 234 F.3d 252, 256 (5th Cr

2000). No error, plain or otherwise, is apparent. United States

v. Vonn, 535 U. S. 55, 59 (2002).

Pai ge argues for the first time on appeal that the district
court failed to adnonish himat sentencing in several respects.
He maintains that the court failed to: state on the record the
reasons for the upward departure; rule on his PSR objections;
state that it had adopted the PSR and its addendunm inquire
whet her he and his attorney had read and di scussed his PSR, and
allow all ocution. Al of these contentions are reviewable for

plain error only. See United States v. Esparza- Gonzal ez, 268

F.3d 272, 274 (5th Gir. 2001) (citing Oano, 507 U S. at 732-34).

Pai ge has not shown plain error wiwth respect to the court’s
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failure to state in open court the reasons for its upward
departure, because those reasons were plainly stated in witing

after sentencing. See United States v. Gore, 298 F.3d 322, 325

(5th Gr. 2002). Simlarly, although the court did not formally
rule on Paige’s PSR objections at sentencing, it did do so in
witing afterward. The court did not conply with FED. R CRM P.
32(i)(1)(A)’s requirenent that it verify that the defendant and
his attorney have read and di scussed the PSR, but Pai ge has not
shown that he was prejudiced by such nonconpliance, thus he has

not shown plain error. See Esparza-Gonzalez, 268 F.3d at 274.

Finally, Paige’s contention that the district court failed to
allow allocution is contradicted by the record, which shows that
the court encouraged himto speak and that he did so.

The conviction and sentence are AFFI RVED



